

Dr. Vitawat Angkatavanich



Below is the resume of Dr. Vitawat Angkatavanich, plastic surgeon from Thailand. He has over 14 years of experience in plastic surgery and has performed all kinds of plastic surgeries with success. He currently works at the Yanhee International Hospital, Thailand.

Dr. Vitawat Angkatavanich - CURRICULUM VITAE

Languages spoken: Thai, English

EDUCATION

- 1994: General Medicine, Chiang Mai Medical School, Thailand

SPECIALTY TRAINING

- 1998: General Surgery, Chiang Mai University Hospital
- 2001: Plastic Surgery, Chulalongkorn Memorial Hospital

MEMBERSHIP AND FELLOWSHIP OF SPECIALTY BOARDS

- Royal College of Surgeons of Thailand
- Society of Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery of Thailand
- Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons of Thailand
- Medical Association of Thailand
- Member, World Society of Anti-aging Medicine (WOSAAM)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 1999: Plastic Surgeon for Cleft Lip & Palate, Thai Red Cross, Uthaithani, Sa Kaeo Province
- 2000-2002: Consultant Plastic Surgeon, Chiangmai Ram Hospital, McCormic Hospital, Central Chiang Mai Memorial Hospital
- 2000-2002: Lecturer, Division of Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, Faculty of Medicine, Chiangmai University
- 1999-2001: General Surgery Department, Chiangmai Hospital, 1994-1998 - Plastic Surgery Department, Chulalongkorn Hospital
- 2003-present: Yanhee International Hospital

WORKSHOPS AND CONFERENCES ATTENDED

- 2000: 7th International Congress of Oriental Aesthetic Plastic Surgery, Seoul, South Korea
- 2001: 9th Congress of Asian-Pacific Association of Laser Medicine and Surgery
- 2002: 13th Congress of International YAG Laser Society, Pattaya, Thailand
- 2004: Training in Microsurgery and Flap Dissection Course, Singapore General Hospital, Singapore
- 2004: 9th International Congress of Oriental Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery, Bangkok, Thailand
- 2005: Special Training in Advances in Rhinoplasty, Chicago, Illinois, USA
- September 2006: International Workshop on Reconstructive Microsurgery, Taiwan
- May 2006: Course on Endoscopic Maxillofacial Surgery & Minimally Invasive Cosmetic Surgery, Bangkok, Thailand
- October 2006: 13th ASEAN Congress of Plastic Surgery & 5th Congress of the International Society of Simulation Surgery, Chiang Mai, Thailand
- 2007: Advanced Mesotherapy Training Course, Bangkok, Thailand
- January 2007: 1st Eurasian Congress in Aesthetic & Anti-aging Medicine, Bangkok, Thailand
- 2007: 1st International Master Course on Aging Skin (IMCAS Asia)
- 2007: Endoscopic Plastic Surgery Educational Seminars, California, USA
- 2007: Live Surgery Course on Gluteal Implants
- January 2008: 2nd Eurasian Congress in Aesthetic & Anti-aging Medicine